RE: [EXT] Fwd: Resignation due to Medical Issues.

From ALl Asif <asifa@who.int>

To Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Cc SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>, DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>, Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Date 2022-08-03 13:14

Fine Naveed, proceed with his resignation and conclude the matter.
Regards
Asif

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 1:07 pm

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Resignation due to Medical Issues.

Dear Dr Asif,

As per your good recommendation, UCPO Mr Basit was informed about approval of his leave without pay for a period
of two months on medical grounds that he had shared with us. Today received an email from UCPO where he is
reluctant to avail this and informed that he is not sure whether he will recover in this period of not. Therefore he has

requested not to reserve the position for him. His response is attached with this email for your kind reference.

Your kind comment / feedback is requested in this regard.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

On 2022-08-01 12:33, ALI, Asif wrote:
Dear Mr. Naveed,

The candidate has worked with program for apporx. 3 years. His performance has also remained satisfactory for the

said period.

Considering the candidate's experience and skills as an asset for the program and organization his leave without pay
may be considered. Meanwhile we will fill the UC with UCSP cadre till the UCPO recovers and able to join his duties.




Best Regard,

Asif Ali

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 12:27 pm

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

As per my last discussion with Dr Sundeep, he had asked me to hold the resignation of UCPO Mr Basit. I am sharing
response of UCPO Basit attached with this email. As per doctor advice he has requested for two months leave without

pay subject to his recovery.

Your kind comment/feedback is requested in this regard.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

On 2022-07-28 18:09, ALI, Asif wrote:
Dear Naveed,

I have discussed the matter with area coordinator. Looking at the previous performance and experience of the staff

member, consider his resignation on short notice, as the matter is genuine.
Regards

Asif

From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2022 10:50 am

To: Naveed Haider <paveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; Naila Nizam
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<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Resignation due to Medical Issues.

Dear Dr Sundeep,

Coordinate with District Team and UCPO, review the case and suggest alternate solutions other

than resignation.
Regards,

Asif

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 3:37 PM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; Naila Nizam

<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Resignation due to Medical Issues.

Dear Dr Asif,

Your kind response is awaited in the below email.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

Subject:Fwd: Resignation due to Medical Issues.
Date:2022-07-22 10:53

From:Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

To:"ALI, Asif" <asifa@who.int>

Cc:"SAHITIA, Sundeep" <sathias@who.int>, "DURRANI, Saima" <durranisa@who.int>, Naila Nizam
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<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, "UDDIN, Farhaj" <sheikhf@who.int>

Dear Dr Asif,

UCPO Muhammad Basit Hafeez Awan has resigned from his position with immediate effect on medical grounds.
Recently he has got Hernia & URS surgeries, he is now feeling pain and unable to continue field activities and doctor
has advised for complete rest till his recovery. His medical documents are attached with this email for your kind

reference.
Therefore, based on his medical condition its is recommended to accept his resignation.

Your kind comment/feedback is request in this regard.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

Subject:Resignation due to Medical Issues.
Date:2022-07-21 22:35

From:basit awan <basitawan1986@gmail.com>

To:Naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com

Cc:adeelahmedlodhi@gmail.com, sheikhf@who.int, siddiquif@who.int

Respected Sir,

With reference to the trailing email, I got my Hernia & URS surgeries last month and availed medical leaves after
resuming the field activities. I feel pain again and am not fully fit enough to perform field work while during follow-
up visits the doctor suggested that I take rest and prohibited me from traveling and performing field work for a

certain period of time, so kindly accept my resignation from the position of UCPO.

If I get a chance in the future after being cured from illness I will be more fortunate to rejoin.

Regards.
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Md. Basit Awan

UC Polio Officer
Chip Training & Consulting - WHO Project
Karachi.

Ex- Regional Manager Education
BRAC International

Pakistan

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SIDDIQUI, Farhan Ahmed <siddiquif@who.int>

Date: Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 1:54 PM

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Fwd: Request for Medical Leaves - Hernia Surgery (UCPO - Md. Basit Awan).
To: UDDIN, Farhaj <sheikhf@who.int>

Cc: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>, adeel lodhi <adeelahmedlodhi@gmail.com>, basit awan

<basitawan1986@gmail.com>

Dear Dr Farhaj,

UCPO Basit of UC-10 Khamiso Goth, New Karachi applied for 13 days leave due to Hernia
surgery from 3™ June - 18" June as per Doctors advise. Need recommendations regarding this
Leave request, OIC will be UCOO Waseem in his absence. Medical documents attached for

record.

Regards,
Dr Farhan Ahmed,

[O-Central.

From: basit awan <basitawan1986@¢mail.com>
Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 10:21 PM
To: SIDDIQUI, Farhan Ahmed <siddiquif@who.int>

Cc: adeelahmedlodhi@gmail.com <adeelahmedlodhi@gmail.com>; Naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com



mailto:siddiquif@who.int
mailto:sheikhf@who.int
mailto:naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org
mailto:adeelahmedlodhi@gmail.com
mailto:basitawan1986@gmail.com
mailto:basitawan1986@gmail.com
mailto:siddiquif@who.int
mailto:adeelahmedlodhi@gmail.com
mailto:adeelahmedlodhi@gmail.com
mailto:Naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com

<Naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>; Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>; UDDIN, Farhaj <sheikhf@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Request for Medical Leaves - Hernia Surgery (UCPO - Md. Basit Awan).

Respected Sir,

With reference to the trailing mail, my hernia surgery is scheduled on friday, June 3rd 2022, as per doctor
recommendation minimum 15 days required for bed rest, so I am placing my request for medical leaves for 13
working days from June 3rd 2022 to June 18th 2022.

Kindly accept my leave request.

Thanks and regards.

Note: Medical document is attached for reference.

Md. Basit Awan
UCPO
UC 10 Khamiso Goth

NKT

From: basit awan <basitawan1986@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, 22 Feb 2022, 10:29 pm
Subject: Request for Medical Leaves - Harnia Surgery (UCPO - Md. Basit Awan).

To: <siddiguif@who.int>

Cc: <adeelahmedlodhi@gmail.com>, <sheikhf@who.int>, Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>

Respected Sir,

This email is to inform you that I have been diagnosed an inguinal hernia meanwhile I am having severe pain in
lower abdomen, doctor recommended for a surgery as soon as possible which is the only treatment, so that I have to

go for a surgery right after the campaign and required minimum 15 days off for a bed rest to be cured.

Looking forward to your kind consideration and approval.
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Note: The final date of a surgery and leave tenure will be shared soon.

Thanks & Regards.

Md. Basit Awan

UC Polio Eradication Officer
Chip Training & Consulting - WHO Project
Karachi.

Ex- Regional Manager Education
BRAC International

Pakistan



